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W CAPITOL
fA CAPITOL FAX TRANSMITTAL

To: Date: 09/29/2021 07:56:13 AM Central Time

Company; FL SOS
Attn:
Fax No;  850-617-6383

Number of pages transmitted
From: including cover page: 7
Name: Taylor Seay
b:mail: tseay@capitolservices.com
Fax No:  800-432-3622
Voice No: 855-498-5500

Subject: H21000359471 3

H21000359471 3

Capitol Scrvices, T,
515 E Park Ave, 2nd Floor
Tatlahassee. FI. 32301
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Tazlor Seaz

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Taylor Seay

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6383_20210924_141955_000050AE-0000.pdf

Create Time: 09/24/2021 02:17:07 PM
Schedule Time: 09/24/2021 02:19:55 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try#: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Taylor Seay

Sender email; tseay@capitolservices.com
Sender phone: 855-498-5500

Sender fax: 800-432-3622

Sender org: Capitol Services, Inc.
Subject: H21000359471 3

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 6

Recipient fax: 850-617-6383

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SO§

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

EG Holdings Edpewater, LLC
SUBJECT;

Nune of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and lee(s) are submitied for filing.

Plcase retumn atl correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Sonia K. Lowe, Paralegal

Name of Person

Baker & Hostetler LLP

Fin/Company

200 Civice Center Drive, Suite 1200

Address

Columbug, Chig 43215

City/Suate and Zip Code
slowe@bakerlaw.com

Tl address: (W be used Tor [uture mnual repurt notficstion)

For funther information concerning this marter, pleasc call:

Somia K. Lowe, Paralegal 614 4624701
at ( )

Mame of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

(0 $25.00 Filing Fee 0 $30.00 Filing Fee & [ $55.00 Filing Fee &
Certificate of Status Certified Copy
(additional copy s cuclnasd)

O $60.00 Filing Fec,
Certificate of Status &
Certified Copy

07:57:45 AM

H21000359471 3

Maili —
Registration Scction
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

(additional copy is enclused)

2trect Addresy;

Registration Section

Division of Corporations

The Centre of Tallahassee

2415 N. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32303

LITNAMNMAANTICEODATA D
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. H21000359471 3
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
EG Holdings Edgewater, LLC e -
S <.
—
o =
The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on July 15. 2021 and aggigned2 3 -,
Vo BN Tt
Florida document mumber 121000324715 o
This amendment is submitted 10 amend the following; S ?ﬁf;
A. 1f amending name, cater the new name of the limited liability company here: = f:
The new nume must be distinguishable and contain the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC” ar the abbreviation “L.L.C."
Finter new principal offices address, if applicable: c/o Eston (atc Investments LLC
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS) 4767 New liroad Strect
Orlando, FL 32814
Enter new mailing address, if applicable: ¢/o Eaton Gate Investments LLC
(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX) 4767 New Broad Street
Orlando, FL 32814
B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, gnter the name of the new registered

agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Apent:

New Register ige A

Enter Flarida street addresy

Florida
Cly Zip Code

Repister nt’ if changing R Agent;

! hereby accept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree 10 act in this capacity. I further agree 10 comply with the
provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complere performance of my duties, and 1 am familiar with and
accep! the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, £.5. Or, if this document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, | hereby confirm that the limired liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

H Changing Registered Agent, Signatare of New Registered Agent




Taylor Seay 8004323622 (06/07y 09/29/202%1 07:58:52 AM

H21000359471 3
If amending Authorized Person(s) antharized to manage, gnter the title, name, and address of each person being added

r tl C :

MGR = Manager
AMBR = Auvthorized Member

Title Name Address Type of Action

MGR Richard De Baere c/o Eaton Gate Investments, LLC
COAgd

4767 New Broad Strect
= Remove

Orlando, FL 32814
OChange

MGR Baton Gate Investments LLC 4767 New Broad Street
N Add

Orlando, FL 32814
ORemove

OChange

DaAdd

CJRemove

DO Change

Dadd

ORemove

OChange

CAdd

{JRemove

O Change

OAdd

ORenwve

(JChange




{Q7/07) 09/29/2021 G7:59:06 AM

Taylor Seay 8004323622

H21000359471 3

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (4tuch additional sheets, if necessary.)
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(optional)

E. Effective date, if other than the date of filing:
Notes I the daie inserted in this block docs not mect the applicable stanory fiting requirements, this date will not be listed as thie

document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

{1 an effcctive date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be prior to date of filing or more than 90 duys efter filing ) Pursuant to 605.0207 3Xb)
If the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, a1 12:01 am. on the carlier of: (7)) The Q0th day afler the

record is filed.

September 24

Dated

/s/ Richard De Baere
Signature of & member or authorized represenlative of 8 member

Richard De Baere
Typed or printed name of signec

Eilsmeo Foor T8 (M)



